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Question Number: 1.4 Output Number: 1.1 

Date: 13/06/2023  

From: Mr Steve Edgington MLA To: Hon Nicole Manison MLA 

Portfolio: Mining and Industry Agency: Industry, Tourism and Trade 

Subject: Vacant positions in mining and energy management team 
 

QUESTION: 

How many positions are currently vacant in the mining and energy management team in the 
Department of Industry, Tourism and Trade? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
For the reporting period, there were no vacancies in the mining and energy management team.  
 


